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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, February 23,20173:45 PM 
Cameresi Patt~ 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Release to One, Release to All Draft Policy UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

from: Cameresi Patty cameresi B NRO USA GOV 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:25 PM 

~~ I 

Subject: RE: to One, Release to All Draft Policy UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

from~ 
Sent: ~T'---hu-r-sd-'--a-y-, O=-Fe--.-b-ru-a-ry----...23 .. ,--.,2"'OCO'17~11.---:-.=55O=-'-A"M~ 

To: Cameresi patt>1 I 

Subject: RE: Release to One, Release to All Draft Policy --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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(b)(3) 

From: Cameresi Patt>1 
Sent: Wednesday, Fef-br-u-arv~2~2~, =2~01~7~12~:~38~P~M~-

(b)(3) 

To:1 I 

Subject: FW: Release to One, Release to All Draft Policy --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classificat : UNCLASSIFIED 

From~ I 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:38 AM 
To: Cameresi Patty I I 

Cc:~ I 

(b)(3) 

Subject: Release to One, Release to All Draft Policy --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Patty, 

Attached is the announcement that the draft policy on release to one release to all was available for public comment in 
the Federal Register (the comment period ended 23 December 2016). The second attachment is the text of the draft 
policy. The DOJ run Chief FOIA Officer's Council has the policy now and will be making their proclamation at any time. 

The notes posted (below) from the CFO 4 October meeting indicate that 
changes indicated in the policy once it was final. 
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would have 60 days to implement the 
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Let me know if I can provide any other information. 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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